STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES MAY 18, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Bruce Smith and Eric Eichner.

The selectmen will not be meeting on Memorial Day Monday May 25, 2015.

The selectmen signed the tax warrant.

Joanne Tasoulas requested to rent the town hall on Saturday June 27, 2015 from 4-9 P.M. 852-3198

The selectmen selected the options for the cemetery shed.

Jim Belville from Belville Realty was informed all the correct permits had been issued for 603 Rt 12A.

Virginia Clark spoke with the selectmen about the old cemetery mower had a dead battery and issued a complaint about people walking their loose dogs in the cemetery and leaving behind their waste. According to the cemetery regulations, dogs were not permitted in the cemetery and also needed to be under control of the owner as well as having the refuse picked up. The selectmen discussed posting a sign. Virginia Clark also asked about the \$1.00 raise she had requested on her submitted budget. There was no increase budgeted.

The selectmen signed the request to be added to the states surplus distribution list.

Bruce Smith was issued building permit #1040 for a handicap access ramp on his home. The Town of Surry received check # 2173 in the amount of \$6.20 for the permit.

Jay Croteau has been working with the state who has granted the website name of Surry.gov to the town. He will be attending a class with Charles Works in the future to learn how to run the site and update the content.

Bruce Smith pointed out the trim boards needed to painted for the new windows. Jill Lane will contact Ross Legare about painting them.

Bruce Smith had an email from the Army Corp of Engineers who stated they needed more information about the Pond Road culvert area. Bruce Smith has referred them to Graz Engineering.

The selectmen determined Mr. Sargent was not eligible for veteran's exemption according to RSA72:27 which he asked for. He may be eligible for the exemption for improvements for persons with disabilities.

The selectmen discussed setting a date for Durwin Clark's annual review. The selectmen went over the highway departments wish list.

Mrs. Larocca registered a complaint with the selectmen concerning the stability of the embankment on the road in front of her house. She was concerned about the erosion and the loosening of debris and

rocks into the ditch area. She also asked to have someone speak to Roger Wilber about cutting down the fir trees on the south side of his property to improve the visibility. She also mentioned the Joslin Road Bridge had a divot in it that needed repair. The selectmen will speak to Durwin Clark about fixing the problems.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen felt the gate issue was not an issued for the town but was under the authority of the school board.

Bruce Smith motioned to accept the minutes as amended. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

The selectmen discussed the family day care is accepted by special exception .

The Town of Surry had issued a building permit #1041 to Brian Nowak for a shed. The Town of Surry received \$9.50 for the permit.

Bruce Smith motioned to adjourn. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.